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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
 

       
 

 
 
 
 

From: Nick Billington   
Sent: 04 April 2025 14:49 
To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk> 
Cc: Debra Higginbotham 
Subject: RE: AL/12/25/PL - Westergate 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Dear Kathryn, 
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Further to our call, I can confirm that the applicant is aware of the need to do walkover surveys of the site prior 
to works happening and in line with the submitted ecology report and, from speaking to my client, a number of 
these walk over surveys have already occurred, undertaken by Portsmouth Water’s Biodiversity Specialist. A 
further walk over will be conducted by the Biodiversity Specialist in due course in line with the requirements of 
the submitted ecology report.    
 
I trust this means a condition will not be necessary as detailed below and look forward to receiving the 
decision notice shortly.  
 
Kind Regards,  
Nick 
 

Nick Billington
  

MRTPI 
 

    

Principal Planning Consultant
 

 - 
 

Environmental & Social Impact Assessment 
   

 

   

   

SLR Consulting Limited
  

Mountbatten House, 1 Grosvenor Square,  
 

Southampton, 
 

Hampshire, 
 

United Kingdom 
 

SO15 2JU 
    

    

  
 

  

    

Confidentiality Notice and Privacy 
 
This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the 
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender by e-mail and then delete the e-mail and any attachments from your 
system without retaining any copies. As e-mails and any information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for 
any errors or omissions in the message or any attachment howsoever caused after transmission or the transmission of any viruses. Messages to and from us may be 
monitored for reasons of security, to protect our business and to ensure our compliance with legal and regulatory obligations and our internal policies. 
Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence, taking account of the manpower, timescales 
and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom SLR are not in 
a contractual relationship in relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and opinions in this 
message and any attachment(s) for any purpose. 
We take your privacy seriously. For information about how we process your personal data, please see our Global Privacy Notice here. 
 
SLR is committed to the responsible and ethical use of relevant technologies including artificial intelligence (AI).  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us 
directly. 
 
SLR Consulting Limited. A company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number 03880506 and with its registered office at Third Floor, Summit House, 12 
Red Lion Square, Holborn, London, WC1R 4QH. 
  

From: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 April 2025 13:31 
To: Nick Billington
Subject: FW: AL/12/25/PL - Westergate 
Importance: High 
 

Dear Nick, 
 
Please see the email below regarding an application at Portsmouth Water Westergate WTW. Apologies if this 
does not appear urgent but we are due to have our entire system shutdown for a systems switch over for the 
next 4/5 days and I would like to release this decision before this delay. 3pm is the last point I’ll be able to 
release the decision. 

 You don't often get email from kathryn.welch@arun.gov.uk. Learn why this is important   
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Many thanks, 
 
Kathryn Welch 
Senior Planning Officer, Planning Department  
 
T:  01903 737789 
E:  kathryn.welch@arun.gov.uk  
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
 

       
 

 
 
 
 

From: Kathryn Welch  
Sent: 04 April 2025 13:21 
To: Debra Higginbotham
Cc: Daniel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: AL/12/25/PL - Westergate 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Debra, 
 
Would it be possible to get your written acceptance of a pre-commencement condition stating the following: 
 
No development shall commence until the role and responsibilities and operations to be overseen by an 
appropriately competent person (e.g., an ecological clerk of works or on-site ecologist) have been submitted 
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The appointed person shall undertake all activities, 
and works shall be carried out, in accordance with the approved details. 
 
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
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From: Debra Higginbotham   
Sent: 01 April 2025 09:41 
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
 
Thank you for your response below, Kathryn 
 
Kind regards 
 
Debra 
 
 

 

Debra Higginbotham 
    

Senior Consultant
 

 - 
 

Planning
   

 

   

   

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
Sent: 31 March 2025 16:33 
To: Debra Higginbotham
Subject: RE: AL/12/25/PL - Westergate 
 
Dear Debra, 
 
Many thanks for your email.  
 
I’m still awaiting comments from our drainage engineers, they do tend to run behind so this slight delay is not 
unusual. Apart from their comments I have no further issues with the submission and don’t require any further 
details or information from you, at this time. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
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
Sent: 27 March 2025 11:48 
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 
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Cc: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk> 
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
 
Thank you for letting us know Simon. 
 
We look forward to hearing from Kathryn in response. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Debra 
 
 

. 
 
From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 March 2025 11:25 
To: Debra Higginbotham
Cc: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: AL/12/25/PL - Westergate 
 
Dear Debra, 
 
This application is now with my colleague Kathryn Welch, and she will assist you. 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Simon 
 
Simon Davis MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth  
T:  01903 737874 
E:  simon.davis@arun.gov.uk 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
 
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 
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From: Debra Higginbotham   
Sent: 27 March 2025 11:16 
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: AL/12/25/PL - Westergate 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Good morning Simon 
 
We understand that you are the Case OƯicer for planning application ref: AL/12/25/PL – Westergate. 
 
We have been monitoring the consultee responses that have been uploaded to the application and we are 
aware that the consultation period has now finished. 
 
Please can you confirm if you are waiting for any further responses to come through and if there is any other 
information that we can provide you relating to the application. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you in return. 
 
Kindest regards 
 
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
  

 

https://www.arun.gov.uk  
DX 57406 Littlehampton 
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from  https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy 

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, 
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of 
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third 
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for 
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage 
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.  
********************************************************************** 

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
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